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Upcoming Meeting Dates
9-24-2021 C19 Policy Extension Memo
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Upcoming Board of Education Meeting Dates 2021

September 28 7:30 PM Regular Meeting
CO Board Room and Virtual
501 Kings Hwy East

October 5 5:00 PM Policy Committee Meeting
Superintendent Conference Room
501 Kings Hwy East

October 12 6:00 PM Executive Session
Superintendent Conference Room
501 Kings Hwy East

7:30 PM Regular Meeting
CO Board Room and Virtual
501 Kings Hwy East

October 13 3:30 PM Finance Committee Meeting
(revised date) Superintendent Conference Room
501 Kings Hwy East

October 19 5:00 PM Policy Committee Meeting
Superintendent Conference Room
501 Kings Hwy East

Other Town Meetings

Wed. September 29, BOF Quarterly/Year-End Review
October TBD, BOF Capital Planning Summit
November 16 — BOF Quarterly Review
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FAI RFI ELD Michael Cummings

PUBLIC SCHOOLS Superintendent of Schools

Superintendent Memorandum

To: Board of Education

From: Michael Cummings

Date: September 24, 2021

Re: C19 Policy Series Extension to October 31

It is the recommendation of the Fairfield Public Schools administration that the C19 policies,
currently set to expire on September 30, 2021, be extended one more calendar month to
October 31, 2021.

Current health data indicates a persistent concern with COVID-19. The mitigation practices and
protocols in the policies are supporting the continuation of in-person schooling for the great
majority of our students. To date we have had no incidents of in-school transmission and low
numbers of students in quarantine.

If, in October, the Connecticut State Department of Public Health recommends changes in the
practices and protocols contained in the C19 policies the administration will immediately notify
the Board of Education and together, determine possible actions to address those changes.
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